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. Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Tobias, Adam

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 3:15 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -0134/P1
Attachments: LRBO134 Amendments.pdf

Sarah,

We just had a meeting with some stakeholders, and we are going to have to request one more change to LRB-0134.
Attached please find a document that outlines the changes.

The second one regarding affidavits in electronic form | already requested to you through email on Friday, Jan. 4.
The first request is a new change.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!!!

Kindest regards,

Adam Tobias

Office of Rep. Joel Kitchens j

1st Assembly District

608-266-5350
Room 312 North

From: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 4, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Tobias, Adam <Adam.Tobias@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -0134/P1

Hi Adam,
I'll get a /p2 version in process with this change.

Best,
Sarah

Sarah Walkenhorst Barber

Legisiative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

P.0. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 504-5826 o
sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov




From: Tobias, Adam <Adam.Tobias@legis.wisconsin.gov>

+ Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah <Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.govs>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -0134/P1

Sarah,
After talking to some stakeholders regarding LRB-0134, we would like to make one minor change.

We were told that, according to state law, whenever a legal notice is published the newspaper also has to issue an
affidavit in hard copy form. We would like the bill to also give the option of sending the affidavit in an electronic pdf
form. So, after the change, both forms would be acceptable.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!!

Kindest regards,

Adam Tobias

Office of Rep. Joel Kitchens

1st Assembly District

608-266-5350
Room 312 North

From: Rep.Kitchens <Rep.Kitchens@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 2:03 PM

To: Tobias, Adam <Adam.Tobias@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -0134/P1

Kindest regards,

Adam Tobias

Office of Rep. Joel Kitchens
1st Assembly District
608-266-5350

Room 312 North

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Rep.Kitchens <Rep.Kitchens@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -0134/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -0134/P1.



Expanding the definition of newspaper to capture thé Washington Island Observer and potentially
other papers:

985.01(3r) “Newspaper” means a publication that is published at regular intervals and at least once a
week, containing, on average, 25 percent news content per issue, including reposts of happenings of
recent occurrence of a varied character, such as political, social, moral and religious subjects, designed to
inform the general reader. “Newspaper” includes a daily newspaper published in a county having a
population of 750,000 or more, devoted principally to business news and publishing of records, which has
been designated by the courts of record of the county for publication of legal notices for a period of 6
months or more; or "ubhshe s uf feast ¢ ere is no other: '
qualifications of this section Dubhshed in the

nicipality,

Allowing affidavits of printing to be sent via email:

985.12 (1) AFFIDAVIT OF PRINTING. The affidavit of the editor, publisher, printer or proprietor of any-
newspaper, or of his or her foreman or principal clerk, of the publication of any legal notice, annexed to a
copy of the notice clipped from the newspaper in either-hard copy.or-electronic format, and specifying the
date of each sertion, and the paper in which it was published, shall be received in all cases as
presumptive evidence of the publication and of the facts stated therein.




. Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: | FW: LRB Draft - Newspaper of Record Exception

From: Rohrbeck, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 9:21 AM

To: LRB.Legal <lrblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB Draft - Newspaper of Record Exception

Good morning,

Can I get a LRB draft allowing an exception in state statute for the newspaper of record requirements for
Washington Island?

Here is some information for your consideration. Currently, Washington Island has a local newspaper called
the Washington Island Observer and they do not meet the publishing requirements under current law because
it is a seasonal newspaper, but my boss would like to create an exception for this newspaper to be the
newspaper of record for Washington Island.

Thank you and let me know if you have any questions or thoughts.
Have a good day!

-Matt

Matthew L. Robpbeck, MPA
Research Assistant

I Assembly District

(608) 266-5350

Matthew. Rohrbeck@legis.wi.cov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill incorporates the Washingjﬁon Island/newspaper into the definition of
newspaper for purposes of eligibility to receive compensation for publishing legal
notices. Under current law, a newspaf)er is defined, with certain exceptions, as a
publication that is published at regular intervals and at least once a week,
containing, on average, 25 percent né?ws content per issue, including reports of
happenings of recent occurrence of a varied character, such as political, social, moral
and religious subjects, designed to infof‘gn the general reader. In addition to meeting
other criteria, a publication must be a n}ewspaper as defined in the statutes in order
to qualify to receive compensation f?r publication of legal notices. This bill
incorporates the Washington Island(hewspaper, published at least two times a

month, into the definition of newspaper.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 985.01 (3r) of the statutes is amended to read:
985.01 (3r) “Newspaper” means a publication that is published at regular

intervals and?/;t least once a week, containing, on average, 25 percent news content
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SECTION 1
per issue, including reports of happenings of recent occurrence of a varied character,
such as political, social, moral and religious subjects, designed to inform the general
reader. “Newspaper” includes a daily newspaper published in a county having a
population of 750,000 or more, devoted principally to business news and publishing

of records, which has been designated by the courts of record of the county for

_publication of legal notices for a period of 6 months or more. “Newspaper” also

County, at least éwg times a month 9\_, 2

History: 1981 c. 372; 1983 a. 189 ss. 327, 328, 329 (31); 1993 a. 486; 1999 a. 9, 85; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 276; 2011 a. 228; 2015 a. 79, 196; 2017 a. 282 ss. 1 to 3, 12.
\

#=+*NOTE: This draft addresses the issue of how many times the newspaper
publishes per year, but I would appreciate the opportunity to discuss more about the other
criteria referenced under ss. 985.01 and 985.03 in case those need to be addressed further.

(END)
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This biﬂﬁncorporaﬁs the  Wasghing onI“éléthbseﬁ?ei“ newspape;%i’ﬁto the *, :
definition ofVhewspaperior purposes of eligibility to receive compensation for
publishing legal notices. Under current law, a newspaper is defined, with certain
exceptions, as a publication that is published at regular intervals and at least once
a week, containing, on average, 25 percent news content per issue, including reports
of happenings of recent occurrence of a varied character, such as political, social,
moral and religious subjects, designed to inform the general reader. In addition to

meeting other criteria, a publication must be a newspaper as defined in the statutes

in order to qualify to receive compensation for publication of legal notices. (This blllf“
incorporates the Washington Island Observer, published at least two times a month, /

i T ———

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 985.01 (3r) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

1 985.01 (3r) “Newspaper” means a publication that is published at regular
2 intervals and, except as otherwise provided in this subsection, at least once a week,

3 containing, on average, 25 percent news content per issue, including reports of
4 happenings of recent occurrence of a varied character, such as political, social, moral
5 and religious subjects, designed to inform the general reader. “Newspaper” includes
6 a daily newspaper published in a county having a population of 750,000 or more,
7 devoted principally to business news and publishing of records, which has been
8 designated by the courts of record of the county for publication of legal notices for a

9 perlod of 6 months or more. “Newspa er” also 1ncludes anewspaper ubhshed in th‘\)

ublishes per year, but I would appreciate the opportunity to discuss more about the other
criteria referenced under ss. 985.01 and 985.03 in case those need to be addressed further. ./
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/ ****NOTE: This draft addresses the issue of how many times the newspapef >€"
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_ , 5 INSERT ANALYSIS

please] /
inition of “newspaper”’/newspapery that/;
nd there is no other qualifying newspaper,
pubhshed in th municipality.S SThe bill also provides-that-an-affidavit of publication |
/of any legal notice provided by an editor, publisher, printer or proprietor of any|
inewspaper, can be attached to a copy of the notlce clipped from the newspaper in

. *"’Xelther hard copy or electronic format. o
’ (END INSERT ANALYSIS)

INSERT 2-10

1 SECTION 1. 985.12 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
985.12 (1) AFFIDAVIT OF PRINTING. The affidavit of the editor, publisher, printer
or proprietor of any newspaper, or of his or her foreman or principal clerk, of the

publication of any legal notice, annexed to a copy of the notice clipped from the

newspaper in either hard copy or electronic format, and specifying the date of each

insertion, and the paper in which it was published, shall be received in all cases as

presumptive evidence of the publication and of the facts stated therein.

History: 1993 a. 486.

#++NOTE: In addition to qualifying as a “newspaper” as defined unders. 985.01 (3r),
in order to be eligible to receive compensation or a fee for publishing of a legal notice, a /
newspaper must meet the qualifications under s. 985.03 (1) (a) or (1) (am). Please let me v/
know if we should discuss whether any additional changes are necessary to one of these
 provisions in order to apply to the newspapers you are seeking to cover with the bill. For .
example, s. 985.03 (1) (am) 1. requires that the newspaper be published “regularly and w

continuously.” . \Q/v)ﬁ:\ WP
o
Do
P (END INSERT 2-10)
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1 AN AcT (i(;\tzmend 98501(3r) of the iéﬁtatutes relating to: eligibility of

2 Washington Island Observer newspaper to receive compensation for
) potiees ond e ok endr eX o Q%K(%a?ww? cs{ Pf Lindstafisn,,
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill incorporates the Washington Island Observer newspaper into the
definition of newspaper for purposes of eligibility to receive compensation for
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
in order to qualify to receive compensation for publication of legal notices. This bill
incorporates the Washington Island Observer, published at least two times a month

\ M§ «, é Wiwle definition of newspaper.

P\A .

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SEcCTION 1. 985.01 (3r) of the statutes is amended to.read:
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SECTION 1

985.01 (8r) “Newspaper” means a publication that is published at regular
intervals and, except as otherwise provided in this subsection, at least once a Weék,
containing, on average, 25 percent news content per issue, including reports of
happenings of recent occurrence of a varied character, such as political, social, moral
and religious subjects, designed to inform the general reader. “Newspaper” includes
a daily newspaper published in a county having a population of 750,000 or more,
devoted principally to business news and publishing of records, which has been
desig‘nated by the courts of record of the county for publication of legal notices for a

period of 6 months or more. “Newspaper” also includes a newspaper published in the

town of Washington, Door County, at least 2 times a month.

m: This draft addresses the issue of how many times the newspapﬂ

ublishes per year, but I would appreciate the opportunity to discuss more about the other |
ﬁl:iteria referenced under gs, 985.01 and 985.03 in case those need to be addressed further. }

e

(END)
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1 AN ACT to amend 985.01 (3%») and 985.12 (1)"";)f the statutes; relating to:

2 ehglblhty of eertaln newspapers to recelve c%mpensatlon for pu”bl%catlon oflegal
3 \ notlces and the cor ’gent of aff1dav1ts of prlntlh{i\as evidence of pwb%iitlon
\x Analysis by the Legtslatwe Reference Bu. eau |
This blllxlncorporates certam ne%vs&apers pubhshed’at least 30weeks each year-

for publishing legal notices. Unde rcurrentﬁ‘ay\y anewspals defined, t}}@ertam
exceptions, as a p b fcat;,on that is QE)llshed a;:tei;regular interva ls and at} ags}jc once
a week, containing, ondayerage, 25 percent n;ws content pqr issue;i chrﬁlng ports |-
of happenmgs of rec”ent e¢eurrence of a \Z’é‘rke}gqciiar% er, such as, political, somal

into the defin \Igogr;of newspapet” for puiposes of ehglb lity to receive mpensatlon
1

moral and rehgmus subJecfs des1gned t6 inform the gen er In addition'to
meetlng other/crlterla a publ1cat1 /must be ane aper as d flned in ili%tfaﬂ?tes
in order to- quahfy to receive compeénsation for pubhcatlon of 1 legal notic his bill
~ incorporatesinto the definition of “newspaper” a newspgpér thatispublished atleast]

\ 30 weeks each year if there is no other quahfymg newspaper published in the same
munieipalite—me . . 1
Also, current law providesthatin order for an afﬁdav1t of prmtmg tobe recelvedm
as presumptive evidence of publication of a legal notice and of the facts stated in the
affidavit, the affidavit must include a copy of the legal notice clipped from the
~, | newspaper and must specify the date of each insertion and the paper in which it was
{X - %pubhshed This bill specifies that the copy of the notice included with the affidavit
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¢ /The eople of the state of W'sconsm, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: v/ff-»""
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1 SECTION 1. 985 01 (3r) of the statutes is amended to read:
2 985. 01\(31;) /‘ﬂ‘Newspaper means a pubhcatlon that is pubhshed at regular :
3 ! intervals 143xce t as otherwise rov1ded in this subsection, at least’ once a week, ,]
4 i contai/; on average 25 percedt news content per 1ssue 1nd1ud1ng reports of
5 ! happenings of recent occurrence of a varied character such as political, social, moral
6 and rehglous subJects de51gned to mform the general reader. “Newspaper” 1nc1udes ‘
7 | a daﬂy newspaper published in a copnty hav1ng a population of 7 50 900vor more, |
8 1 devoted principally to bus1ness news and pubhshlng of records Wthh has been '
9 \% designated by the courts of record of the county for pubhcatlon of legal notices for a |
10 Eperlod of 6 rnonths 6r more. “Newspaper” also 1nc1udes a newspaper that is published ;
11 %at least 30 weeks each year if there isno other newspaper meetlng the guahﬁcatlons f
19 \ e : : L V
13
e .
14 < | 985.12 (1) ArrFipaviT OF PRINTING. The affidavit of the editor, publisher, printer ;
|\ (‘;}5 ;? or proprietor of any newspaper, or of his or her foreman or principal clerk, of the ;

publication of any legal notice, annexed to a copy of the notice clipped from the ;
newspaper in either hard copy or electronic format, and specifying the date of each [{

| insertion, and the paper in which 1t was published, shall be received in all cases as J

presumptlve ev1dence of the pubhcatlon and of the facts stated therein. (\ -

OTE In add1t1on to quahfylng asa’ newspaper *as deﬁned under 8. 985 0 (3r) I
/in order to'be eligible to receive compensation or a fee for publishing of a legal notice, a |
newspaper mustmeet the qualifications under s. 985.03 (1) (a) or (1)*¢am). Please let'me E
know if we should 1 cuss whether any additional changes are necessa to one of thes j
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px:ov1s1ons in order to ‘pplyntche news ape;'\s you are seeking o cover with the bill /F
// example\s, 98§i)§,(1) (am) 1. ‘requlres that thv% gfivspaper b’e pubhsh*ed regularly and

contlnuously T g -

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 985.01 (3r) and 985.12 (1) of the statﬁtes; relating to:
eligibility of Washington Island Observer newspaper to receive compensation
for publication of legal notices and the content of affidavits of printing filed as

evidence of publication.

Analysis by the Legislatibe Reference Bureau

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
meetmg other criteria, a pubhcatwn must be a newspaper as defined in the statutes
in order to qualify to receive compensation for publication of legal notices. This bill
incorporates the Washington Island Observer, published at least two times a month,
into the definition of newspaper.

Also, currentlaw provides thatin order for an affidavit of prlntlng tobereceived
as presumptive evidence of publication of a legal notice and of the facts stated in the
affidavit, the affidavit must include a copy of the legal notice clipped from the
newspaper and must specify the date of each insertion and the paper in which it was
published. This bill specifies that the copy of the notice included with the affidavit
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of printing may be clipped from the newspaper in either hard copy or electronic
format. ’

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
intervals and, except as otherwise provided in this subsection, at least once a week,
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
designated by the courts of record of the county for publication of legal notices for a
period of 6 months or more. “Newspaper” also includes a newspaper published in the

town of Washington, Door County, at least 2 times a month.
SECTION 2. 985.12 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

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



Walker, Dan

From: LRB.Legal

To: Rep.Kitchens@legis.wisconsin.gov
Subject: Draft review: LRB -0134/1
Attachments: 19-0134/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it satisfies your
intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted, please contact Sarah
Walkenhorst Barber, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 504-5826, at sarah.walkenhorstbarber@Jegis.wisconsin.gov,
or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.

If a jacket is needed immediately, please let us know in your response e-mail so we know to immediately
jacket the proposal for you.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a request
to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to introduction by
contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-3561. If you requested a
fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a fiscal estimate on the current version
before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this email.



